

New Titles Catalog



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	1
American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)	1
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	2
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	3
American Society of Naval Engineers (ASNE)	4
ASM International	4
Atlantis Press	4
CAL-TEK SRL	7
Cambridge EnerTech	7
Cambridge University Press (CUP)/Materials Research Society (MRS)	8
CIbSE - IberoAmerican Conference on Software Engineering Steering Committee	8
Council of Industrial Boiler Owners (CIBO)	8
Destech Publications	9
Deutsche Gesellschaft Fuer Zerstoerungsfreie Pruefung (DGZfP)	9
ECOS 2017	9
EDP Sciences	9
Electrochemical Society (ECS)	14
Elsevier Procedia	16
Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline	17
Engineering Conferences International (ECI)	17
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	18
European Physical Society (EPS)	18
Indonesian Petroleum Association (IPA)	18
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	18
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	32
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	34
International Association for Automation & Robotics in Construction (IAARC)	35
International Institute of Refrigeration (IIF / IIR)	35
International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA)	35
Italian Symposium on Advanced Database Systems (SEBD)	35
Kaleidoscope Learning	36
PNSQC/Pacific Agenda	36
Questex Media Group Inc	36
Schloss Dagstuhl	36
Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T)	37
Society for Modeling & Simulation International (SCS)	39
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	39
Sugar Industry Technologists Inc (SIT)	

Academic Conferences Ltd:

INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 13TH 2018. (ECIE 2018) (2 PARTS)

Held 20-21 September 2018, Aveiro, Portugal,

Softcover 1,082 pages 9781510872097 Costa, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 19TH 2018. (ECKM 2018) (2 PARTS)

Held 6-7 September 2018, Padua, Italy.

Softcover 1,199 pages 9781510872103 Bolisani, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

MANAGEMENT, LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (ICMLG 2018)

Held 24-25 May 2018, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 461 pages 9781510867604 Ribiere, V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

RESEARCH METHODOLOGY FOR BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 17TH 2018. (ECRM 2018)

Held 12-13 July 2018, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 490 pages 9781510867628 Demartini, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$120.00

SOCIAL MEDIA. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (ECSM 2018)

Held 21-22 June 2018, Limerick, Ireland.

Softcover 484 pages 9781510867611 Cunnnane, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$120.00

American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA):

AEROACOUSTICS CONFERENCE. AIAA/CEAS. 24TH 2018. (7 VOLS) (HELD AT AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2018)

Held 25-29 June 2018, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Held at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2018.

Softcover 4,522 pages 9781510868922

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$835.00

AVIATION TECHNOLOGY, INTEGRATION, AND OPERATIONS CONFERENCE. AIAA. 18TH 2018. (HELD AT AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2018) (6 VOLS)

Held 25-29 June 2018, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Held at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2018.

Softcover 4,023 pages 9781510868960

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$730.00

FLOW CONTROL CONFERENCE. AIAA. 9TH 2018. (2 VOLS) (HELD AT AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2018)

Held 25-29 June 2018, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Held at the AlAA Aviation Forum 2018.

Softcover 994 pages 9781510868854

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$520.00

SPACE OPERATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2018. (SpaceOps 2018) (8 VOLS)

Held 28 May - 1 June 2018, Marseille, France.

Softcover 5,199 pages 9781510869646

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$835.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

APPLICATIONS FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology. Softcover 188 pages 9781510869806

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

APPLICATIONS OF PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY FOR PHARMACEUTICALS. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology. Softcover 238 pages 9781510869684

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

APPLICATIONS OF SOLIDS PROCESSING UNIT OPERATIONS. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology. Softcover 275 pages 9781510869691

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

COMBUSTIBLE DUST SAFETY. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 144 pages 9781510869721

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

EDUCATION, 2018, TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 145 pages 9781510869714

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

FLUIDIZATION AND MULTIPHASE FLOW. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 362 pages 9781510869790

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

HANDLING AND PROCESSING OF GRANULAR SYSTEMS. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 226 pages 9781510869752

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

PARTICLE AND BULK POWDER CHARACTERIZATION. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 317 pages 9781510869660

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

PARTICLE AND NANOPARTICLE FUNCTIONALIZATION. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 189 pages 9781510869776

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

PARTICLE CLASSIFICATION. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE **TECHNOLOGY**

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology. Softcover 170 pages 9781510869783

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

PARTICLE DESIGN. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology. Softcover 158 pages 9781510869745

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

PARTICLE INTERACTIONS. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 252 pages 9781510869738

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY. WORLD CONGRESS. 8TH 2018, KEYNOTES AND PLENARIES

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA.

Softcover 126 pages 9781510869769

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

PARTICLE-BASED SEPARATIONS: FUNDAMENTALS AND APPLICATIONS. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH **WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY**

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 180 pages 9781510869677

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

POSTER SESSIONS. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 131 pages 9781510869653

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

SPECIAL TOPICS IN PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY. 2018. TOPICAL AT THE 8TH WORLD CONGRESS ON PARTICLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 22-26 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical at the 8th World Congress on Particle Technology.

Softcover 161 pages 9781510869707

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

CONSTRUCTION AND REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICCREM 2018) ANALYSIS OF REAL ESTATE AND THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY

Held 9-10 August 2018, Charleston, South Carolina, USA. Proceedings of the International Conference on Construction and Real Estate Management 2018.

Softcover 302 pages 9781510869875 Wang, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

CONSTRUCTION AND REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICCREM 2018) CONSTRUCTION ENTERPRISES AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Held 9-10 August 2018, Charleston, South Carolina, USA. Proceedings of the International Conference on Construction and Real Estate Management 2018.

Softcover 306 pages 9781510869882 Wang, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

CONSTRUCTION AND REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICCREM 2018) INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGY AND INTELLIGENT CONSTRUCTION

Held 9-10 August 2018, Charleston, South Carolina, USA. Proceedings of the International Conference on Construction and Real Estate Management 2018.

Softcover 284 pages 9781510869899 Wang, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

CONSTRUCTION AND REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION AND PREFABRICATION

Held 9-10 August 2018, Charleston, South Carolina, USA. Proceedings of the International Conference on Construction and Real Estate Management 2018.

Softcover 291 pages 9781510869905 Wang, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. GETTING IN TUNE WITH GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE

Held 12-15 August 2018, Nashville, Tennessee, USA. Proceedings of the International Low Impact Development Conference 2018.

Softcover 236 pages 9781510869912 Hathaway, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

American Society of Naval Engineers (ASNE):

MULTI-AGENCY CRAFT CONFERENCE. 2018. (MACC 2018)

Held 18-19 July 2018, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 365 pages 9781510868830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

TECHNOLOGY, SYSTEMS AND SHIPS. 2018. (TSS 2018) DESIGNING, BUILDING AND SUSTAINING THE FUTURE FLEET

Held 18-20 June 2018, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 256 pages 9781510868823 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$99.00

ASM International:

THERMAL PROCESSING IN MOTION. CONFERENCE. 2018. (INCLUDING THE 4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON HEAT TREATMENT AND SURFACE ENGINEERING IN AUTOMOTIVE APPLICATIONS)

Held 5-7 June 2018, Spartanburg, South Carolina, USA. Including the 4th International Conference on Heat Treatment and Surface Engineering in Automotive Applications.

Softcover 283 pages 9781510869011 Ferguson, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$195.00

Atlantis Press:

ACTUAL ISSUES OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (AIME 2018)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 157

Held 19-21 April 2018, Novosibirsk, Russia.

Softcover 657 pages 9781510870611 Malozyomov, B. V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$380.00

ADMINISTRATIVE SCIENCE, POLICY AND GOVERNANCE STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (1ST ICAS-PGS 2017) (AND THE SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND POLICY (2ND ICBAP 2017)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 167

Held 30-31 October 2017, Depok, Indonesia.

Softcover 397 pages 9781510871120 Kurniawan, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$315.00

AVIAMECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND TRANSPORT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (AviaENT 2018)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 158

Held 21-26 May 2018, Irkutsk, Russia.

Softcover 482 pages 9781510870918 Govorkov, A. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$315.00

CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURES: CONTINGENCY, MANAGEMENT, INTELLIGENT, AGENT-BASED, CLOUD COMPUTING AND CYBER SECURITY, INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP, 5TH 2018, (IWCI 2018)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 158

Held 17-24 March 2018, Baikalsk, Russia.

Softcover 210 pages 9781510870925 Massel, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

ECONOMICS, SOCIAL SCIENCE, ARTS, EDUCATION AND MANAGEMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ESSAEME 2018)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 204

Held 28-29 July 2018, Huhhot, China.

Softcover 588 pages 9781510870963 Zhou, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$380.00

EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. SUSTAINABILITY IN TROPICAL ENVIRONMENT FOR EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 144

Held 23-24 November 2017, Balikpapan, Indonesia.

Softcover 264 pages 9781510871069 Haviluddin, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

EDUCATION IN MUSLIM SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2017. (ICEMS 2017) EDUCATION IN THE 21ST CENTURY: KNOWLEDGE, PROFESSIONALISM, AND VALUES

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 115

Held 25-26 October 2017, Banten, Indonesia.

Softcover 320 pages 9781510871083 Rahiem, M. D. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

EDUCATION. COMMUNICATION FORUM OF TEACHER TRAINING AND EDUCATION FACULTY LEADERS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (ICE 2017) CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION IN TEACHING AND LEARNING TO SUPPORT NATIONAL COMPETITIVE...

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 174

Held 19-21 May 2017, Palu, Indonesia.

Softcover 683 pages 9781510871137 Walanda, D. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$380.00

HEALTH AND SCIENCES. SARI MULIA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (SMICHS 2017)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 6

Held 8-9 December 2017, Banjarmasin, Indonesia.

Softcover 673 pages 9781510871045 Mahdiyah, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$380.00

HUMANITIES SCIENCE AND SOCIETY DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (ICHSSD 2017) FROM THEORY INNOVATION TO METHOD INTEGRATION

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 155

Held 18-19 November 2017, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 540 pages 9781510871106 Zhong, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$315.00

ISLAMIC STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICIE 2018)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 261

Held 28-30 March 2018, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 311 pages 9781510871014 Jamaluddin, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

LAW AND JUSTICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICLJ 2017) GOOD GOVERNANCE AND HUMAN RIGHTS IN MUSLIM COUNTRIES: EXPERIENCES AND CHALLENGES

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 162

Held 7-8 November 2017, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 198 pages 9781510871113 Mudzhar, H. M. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

LAW, GOVERNANCE AND GLOBALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICLGG 2017)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 131

Held 15-16 November 2017, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 321 pages 9781510870932 Junita, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

MACHINERY, MATERIALS AND COMPUTER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2017. (MACMC 2017)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 150

Held 27-29 November 2017, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 772 pages 9781510871038 Zhu, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$380.00

MANAGEMENT, ECONOMICS, EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (MEESS 2018)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 236

Held 11-12 August 2018, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 545 pages 9781510870994 Ma, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$315.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 3RD 2018. (IWMECS 2018)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 78

Held 27-28 January 2018, Jinan, China.

Softcover 606 pages 9781510871021 Xu, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$380.00

MEDIA AND COMMUNICATION STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICOMACS 2018)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 260

Held 4-5 April 2018, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 329 pages 9781510871007 Fakhruroji, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

MODELLING, SIMULATION AND APPLIED MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (MSAM 2018)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 160

Held 22-23 July 2018, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 346 pages 9781510870604 Rojas, A. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

PUBLIC HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (PHICo 2017)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 9

Held 18-19 December 2017, Medan, Indonesia.

Softcover 198 pages 9781510871052 Aulia, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

RECENT LINGUISTICS RESEARCH. PRASASTI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (PRASASTI 2018)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 166

Held 1-2 August 2018, Solo, Indonesia.

Softcover 551 pages 9781510870956 Djatmika, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$315.00

SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS, AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (ICOMSE 2017)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 218

Held 29-30 August 2017, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 271 pages 9781510870970 Latifah, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

SOCIAL AND POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (ICOSOP 2017) LOCAL AUTONOMY AND LOCAL INTEREST

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 136

Held 4-5 December 2017, Medan, Indonesia.

Softcover 697 pages 9781510871090 Daulay, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$380.00

UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH. UNIVERSITAS INDONESIA INTERNATIONAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (UIPSUR 2017)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 139

Held 24-25 September 2017, Depok, Indonesia.

Softcover 369 pages 9781510870949 Sekarasih, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

CAL-TEK SRL:

DEFENCE AND HOMELAND SECURITY SIMULATION WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2018. (DHSS 2018)

Held 17-19 September 2018, Budapest, Hungary. Held at the International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2018).

Softcover 88 pages 9781510872233 Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION SYMPOSIUM. EUROPEAN. 30TH 2018. (EMSS 2018)

Held 17-19 September 2018, Budapest, Hungary. Held at the International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2018).

Softcover 414 pages 9781510872240 Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

VIRTUAL AND AUGMENTED REALITY IN EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (VARE 2018)

Held 17-19 September 2018, Budapest, Hungary. Held at the International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2018).

Softcover 204 pages 9781510872226 Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

Cambridge EnerTech:

BIODETECTION TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 26TH 2018. BIOTHREAT AND PATHOGEN DETECTION

Held 27-29 July 2018, Bethesda, Maryland, USA. Held at the 4th Annual Biodefense World Summit 2018.

Softcover 163 pages 9781510868366

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

BIODETECTION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2018. POINT-OF-CARE FOR **BIODEFENSE**

Held 27-29 July 2018, Bethesda, Maryland, USA. Held at the 4th Annual Biodefense World Summit 2018. Softcover 194 pages 9781510868373

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

BIOSURVEILLANCE INTEGRATION SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 7TH 2018.

Held 27-29 July 2018, Bethesda, Maryland, USA. Held at the 4th Annual Biodefense World Summit 2018.

Softcover 151 pages 9781510868380

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

RAPID DETECTION FOR FOOD SAFETY CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 5TH 2018.

Held 27-29 July 2018, Bethesda, Maryland, USA, Held at the 4th Annual Biodefense World Summit 2018.

Softcover 178 pages 9781510868397

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

Cambridge University Press (CUP) / Materials Research Society (MRS):

NACE: CORROSION AND METALLURGY. (SYMPOSIUM 6J AT XXIV INTERNATIONAL MATERIALS **RESEARCH CONGRESS, IMRC 2015)**

Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings Volume 1815

Held 16-20 August 2015, Cancun, Mexico. Symposium 6J at XXIV International Materials Research Congress (IMRC 2015).

Softcover 92 pages 9781510872332 Ibanez, J. C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$70.00

STRUCTURAL AND CHEMICAL CHARACTERIZATION OF METALS, ALLOYS AND COMPOUNDS. (SYMPOSIUM 5B AT XXIV INTERNATIONAL MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS, IMRC 2015)

Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings Volume 1816

Held 16-20 August 2015, Cancun, Mexico. Symposium 5B at XXIV International Materials Research Congress (IMRC 2015).

Softcover 39 pages 9781510872349 Campos, R. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$55.00

TRENDS ON SEVERE PLASTIC DEFORMATION. (SYMPOSIUM 4G AT XXIV INTERNATIONAL MATERIALS **RESEARCH CONGRESS, IMRC 2015)**

Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings Volume 1818

Held 16-20 August 2015, Cancun, Mexico. Symposium 4G at XXIV International Materials Research Congress (IMRC 2015).

Softcover 35 pages 9781510872356 Cabrera-Marrero, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$55.00

ClbSE - IberoAmerican Conference on Software Engineering Steering Committee:

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. CONFERENCIA IBEROAMERICANA. 21ST 2018. (CIbSE 2018)

Held 23-27 April 2018, Bogota, Columbia.

Softcover 620 pages 9781510869370 Casallas, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$145.00

Council of Industrial Boiler Owners (CIBO):

INDUSTRIAL EMISSIONS CONTROL TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 16TH 2018.

Held 30 July - 2 August 2018, Durham, North Carolina, USA.

Softcover 339 pages 9781510869431

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

INDUSTRIAL/INSTITUTIONAL AIR MEASUREMENTS AND DATA QUALITY WORKSHOP. 2018.

Held 2 August 2018, Durham, North Carolina, USA. Softcover 80 pages 9781510869424 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

Destech Publications:

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (CSSE 2018)

Held 25-27 May 2018, Nanjing, China. Softcover 334 pages 9781510868410 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$195.00

Deutsche Gesellschaft Fuer Zerstoerungsfreie Pruefung (DGZfP):

AKTUELLE FRAGEN DER DURCHSTRAHLUNGSPRUFUNG UND DES STRAHLENSCHUTZES. SEMINEAR. 17TH 2017.

Berichtsband BB 160
Held 30 March 2017, Dresden, Germany.
Softcover 79 pages 9781510869936
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$70.00

ECOS 2017:

EFFICIENCY, COST, OPTIMIZATION, SIMULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2017. (ECOS 2017) (5 VOLS)

Held 2-6 July 2017, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 3,200 pages 9781510862562 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$295.00

EDP Sciences:

ADVANCES ON CLEAN ENERGY RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICACER 2018)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 51 (2018)
Held 6-8 April 2018, Barcelona, Spain.
Softcover 108 pages 9781510870079 Cui, W. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$85.00

CHEMICAL MATERIALS AND PROCESS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICCMP 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 187 (2018)
Held 23-25 May 2018, Bangkok, Thailand.
Softcover 103 pages 9781510868618 Wang, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$85.00

CONSTRUCTION, AVIATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING - INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 2018. (IFCAE-IOT 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 175 (2018)
Held 11-13 May 2018, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 858 pages 9781510865983 Sung, W.-P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$160.00

DIAGNOSTICS OF MACHINES AND VEHICLES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2018.

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 182 (2018)
Held 25-26 September 2018, Bydgoszcz, Poland.
Softcover 446 pages 9781510868052 Kalaczynski, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$115.00

ECRH AND GYROTRONS. JOINT RUSSIAN-GERMAN MEETING. 30TH 2018.

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 187 (2018)
Held 17-24 June 2018, Nizhny Novgorod, Russia.
Softcover 55 pages 9781510870628 Zapevalov, V. E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$70.00

EDUCATION. ERPA INTERNATIONAL CONGRESSES. 2018. (ERPA 2018)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 48 (2018)
Held 28 June - 1 July 2018, Istanbul, Turkey.
Softcover 599 pages 9781510870642 Masal, E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$145.00

ENERGY CONFERENCE, ASTECHNOVA INTERNATIONAL, 2016, ADVANCED ENERGY INNOVATION

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 42 (2018)
Held 2-3 November 2016, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 105 pages 9781510865921 Sunarno, I. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$85.00

ENERGY CONFERENCE. ASTECHNOVA INTERNATIONAL. 2017.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 43 (2018)
Held 1 November 2017, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 176 pages 9781510865938 Sunarno, I. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$85.00

ENGINEERING AGAINST FAILURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (ICEAF-V 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 188 (2018)
Held 20-22 June 2018, Chios, Greece.
Softcover 840 pages 9781510868694 Pantelakis, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$160.00

ENGINEERING MATHEMATICS AND PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2018. (ICEMP 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 186 (2018)
Held 15-18 June 2018, Prague, Czech Republic.
Softcover 98 pages 9781510868601 Akca, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$85.00

ENGINEERING, APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICEAST 2018) EXPLORING INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS FOR SMART SOCIETY

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 192 (2018)
Held 4-7 July 2018, Phuket, Thailand.
Softcover 752 pages 9781510868724 Hamontree, C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$145.00

ENVIRONMENTAL CHALLENGES IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ECCE 2018) (2 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 174 (2018)
Held 23-25 April 2018, Opole, Poland.
Softcover 911 pages 9781510865976 Beben, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$160.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE FOR CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2018. (ESCI 2018) (3 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 193 (2018)
Held 2-5 March 2018, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.
Softcover 2,042 pages 9781510868816 Mottaeva, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$205.00

EXPERIMENTAL NUCLEAR ASTROPHYSICS. EUROPEAN SUMMER SCHOOL. 9TH 2017.

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 184 (2018)

Held 17-24 September 2017, Catania, İtaly. Softcover 183 pages 9781510865952 Spitaleri, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

FISHERIES AND MARINE SCIENCES. SCIENTIFIC COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (SCiFiMaS 2018)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 47 (2018)

Held 7-9 May 2018, Purwokerto, Indonesia.

Softcover 471 pages 9781510868564 Prayogo, N. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

GEODESY, AUTUMN SCHOOL, 23RD 2017.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 55 (2018)

Held 21-22 September 2017, Walbrzych, Poland.

Softcover 109 pages 9781510871816 Blachowski, J. B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

HEAT AND MASS TRANSFER IN THE THERMAL CONTROL SYSTEM OF TECHNICAL AND TECHNOLOGICAL **ENERGY EQUIPMENT. 2015. (HMTTSC-2018)**

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 194 (2018)

Held 24-26 April 2018, Tomsk, Russia.

Softcover 325 pages 9781510870048 Kuznetsov, G. V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 6TH 2018. (IFID 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 176 (2018)

Held 18-20 May 2018, Luoyang, China.

Softcover 416 pages 9781510865990 Lu, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

INNOVATION IN ENGINEERING AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICIEVE 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 205 (2018)

Held 25-26 August 2018, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 63 pages 9781510871199 Utanto, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$70.00

INNOVATIVE MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2018. (IManE&E 2018) (2 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 178 (2018)

Held 31 May - 2 June 2018, Chisinau, Moldova.

Softcover 906 pages 9781510868014 Slatineanu, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

INNOVATIVE MINING SYMPOSIUM (TO THE GLOBAL THINK TANK OF MINING SCIENCE IN KUZBASS). **INTERNATIONAL. 3RD 2018. (2 PARTS)**

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 41 (2018)

Held 3-5 October 2018, Kemerovo, Russia.

Softcover 948 pages 9781510865914 Tyulenev, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

INTERDISCIPLINARY PROBLEMS IN ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND ENGINEERING. CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (EKO-DOK 2018) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 44 (2018)

Held 16-18 April 2018, Polanica-Zdroj, Poland.

Softcover 1,574 pages 9781510865945 Kazmierczak, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SERVICES IN ASTRONOMY MEETING. 8TH 2017. (LISA 8) ASTRONOMY LIBRARIANSHIP IN THE ERA OF BIG DATA AND OPEN SCIENCE

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 186 (2018)

Held 6-9 June 2017, Strasbourg, France.

Softcover 326 pages 9781510868069 Lesteven, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

LINGUISTIQUE FRANCAISE. CONGRES MONDIAL. 6TH 2018. (CMLF 2018) (3 PARTS)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 46 (2018)

Held 9-13 July 2018, Mons, Belgium.

Softcover 1,997 pages 9781510866102 Neveu, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$205.00

MAGNETISM. MOSCOW INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (MISM 2017)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 185 (2018)

Held 1-5 July 2017, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 617 pages 9781510865969 Perov, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$150.00

MATERIAL ENGINEERING AND ADVANCED MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (MEAMT 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 189 (2018)

Held 25-27 May 2018, Beijing, China.

Softcover 861 pages 9781510868700 Asnafi, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

MECHANICAL, MATERIAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (2MAE 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 179 (2018)

Held 10-13 May 2018, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 443 pages 9781510868021 Zhang, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

MODERN ELECTRIFIED TRANSPORT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2017. (MET'2017)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 180 (2018)

Held 5-7 October 2017, Warsaw, Poland.

Softcover 246 pages 9781510868038 Szelag, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

NEUTRON SCATTERING. FRENCH-SWEDISH WINTERSCHOOL. 2016. (JDN 23) APPLICATIONS TO SOFT MATTER

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 188 (2018)

Held 6-9 December 2016, Uppsala, Sweden.

Softcover 193 pages 9781510871205 Wolff, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

NEW FRONTIERS IN PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2017. (ICNFP 2017) (2 PARTS)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 182 (2018)

Held 17-29 August 2017, Crete, Greece.

Softcover 1,383 pages 9781510868557 Aharonov, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

NON-DESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION OF COMPOSITE STRUCTURES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (NDECS 2017)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 191 (2018)

Held 25 November 2017, Tetouan, Morocco.

Softcover 56 pages 9781510868717 Khamlichi, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$70.00

OCEAN AND COASTAL ENGINEERING, ENVIRONMENTAL AND NATURAL DISASTER MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 5TH 2017. (ISOCEEN 2017)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 177 (2018) Held 8 November 2017, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 237 pages 9781510866003 Wisudawan, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

PRECISION MACHINERY AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICPMMT 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 185 (2018)
Held 4-8 February 2018, Auckland, New Zealand.
Softcover 386 pages 9781510868595 Tzou, G.-Y.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99.00

QUALITY PRODUCTION IMPROVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2018. (QPI 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 183 (2018)

Held 18-20 June 2018. Zaborze. Poland.

Softcover 323 pages 9781510868571 Ulewicz, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

REHABILITATION AND MAINTENANCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICRMCE 2018) (2 PARTS) SMART REHABILITATION AND MAINTENANCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE CONSTRUCTION

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 195 (2018)
Held 11-12 July 2018, Solo Baru, Indonesia.
Softcover 1,121 pages 9781510870055 Hajek, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$160.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (INFRAEKO 2018)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 45 (2018)
Held 7-8 June 2018, Krakow, Poland.
Softcover 886 pages 9781510868076 Slys, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$160.00

SCIENTIFIC PAPERS IMT ORADEA. ANNUAL SESSION. 2018.

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 184 (2018)
Held 31 May - 1 June 2018, Baile Felix, Romania.
Softcover 386 pages 9781510868588 Grebenisan, G. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99.00

SOLINA SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. CONFERENCE. 7TH 2018. (SOLINA 2018) (2 PARTS) ARCHITECTURE - BUILDING CONSTRUCTION - ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND PROTECTION INNOVATIVE ENERGY-EFFICIENT TECHNOLOGIES - UTILIZATION.....

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 49 (2018)
Held 19-23 June 2018, Polanczyk, Poland.
Softcover 1,164 pages 9781510868687 Licholai, L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$160.00

TERRIOR CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2018.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 50 (2018)
Held 18-22 June 2018, Zaragoza, Spain.
Softcover 316 pages 9781510870062 Burgos, A. M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99.00

THEORETICAL FOUNDATION OF CIVIL ENGINEERING. RUSSIAN-SLOVAK-POLISH SEMINAR. 27TH 2018. (TFOCE 2018) (2 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 196 (2018)
Held 17-21 September 2018, Rostov-on-Don, Russia.
Softcover 1,608 pages 9781510870635 Andreev, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

TOWARDS INCLUSIVE AND SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE. CSSPO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. HARMONIZING ENVIRONMENTAL. SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC DIMENSIONS: IS IT POSSIBLE

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 52 (2018) Held 9-11 July 2018, Sarawak, Malaysia. Softcover 417 pages 9781510870086 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$115.00

TRANSPORTATION AND SUPPLY CHAIN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2018. (IWTSCE'18)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 200 (2018)

Held 8-9 May 2018, Rabat, Morocco.

Softcover 154 pages 9781510871168 Abou El Majd, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

TRANSPORTATION STUDIES FOR DEVELOPING COUNTRIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 1ST 2017. (ISTSDC 2017)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 181 (2018)
Held 4 November 2017, Makassar, Indonesia.
Softcover 449 pages 9781510868045 Munawar, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

UI GREENMETRIC WORLD UNIVERSITY RANKINGS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2018. (IWGM 2018)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 48 (2018)
Held 8-10 April 2018, Semarang, Indonesia.
Softcover 171 pages 9781510868670 Fitri Sari, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99.00

Electrochemical Society (ECS):

ATOMIC LAYER DEPOSITION APPLICATIONS 14. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.06
Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.
Softcover 75 pages 9781510871663 Roozeboom, F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$70.00

CHEMICAL SENSORS 14: CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL SENSORS AND ANALYTICAL SYSTEMS. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.15
Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.
Softcover 33 pages 9781510871755 Simonian, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$105.00

ELECTROCHEMICAL ENGINEERING GENERAL SESSION -AND- CHARACTERIZATION OF ELECTROCHEMICAL REACTORS: FLUID DYNAMICS AND CURRENT DISTRIBUTION. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.04
Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.
Softcover 139 pages 9781510871649 Staser, J. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

GALLIUM NITRIDE AND SILICON CARBIDE POWER TECHNOLOGIES 8. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.12

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AIMES 2018.

Softcover 114 pages 9781510871724 Dudley, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

HIGH PURITY AND HIGH MOBILITY SEMICONDUCTORS 15. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.10

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 180 pages 9781510871700 Simoen, E. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

MATERIALS, FORMULATION, AND PROCESSES FOR SEMICONDUCTOR, 2.5 AND 3D CHIP PACKAGING, AND HIGH DENSITY INTERCONNECTION PCB. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.08

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 49 pages 9781510871687 Dow, W.-P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$100.00

MOLTEN SALTS AND IONIC LIQUIDS 21. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.14

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 387 pages 9781510871748 Reichert, W. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$170.00

NONVOLATILE MEMORIES 6 -AND- SURFACE CHARACTERIZATION AND MANIPULATION FOR ELECTRONIC APPLICATIONS. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.03

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 109 pages 9781510871632 Shingubara, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

PITS AND PORES 8: NANOMATERIALS - FABRICATION PROCESSES, PROPERTIES AND APPLICATIONS. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.01

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 115 pages 9781510871618 Granitzer, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

POLYMER ELECTROLYTE FUEL CELLS AND ELECTROLYZERS 18. (PEFC&E 18) (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.13

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 731 pages 9781510871731 Jones, D. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

SEMICONDUCTOR WAFER BONDING: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND APPLICATIONS 15. (AIMES 2018)

- 15 -

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.05

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 248 pages 9781510871656 Tan, C. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$120.00

SEMICONDUCTORS, DIELECTRICS, AND METALS FOR NANOELECTRONICS 16. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.02

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 85 pages 9781510871625 Misra, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$87.00

SIGE, GE, AND RELATED COMPOUNDS: MATERIALS, PROCESSING, AND DEVICES 8. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.07

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 436 pages 9781510871670 Liu, Q. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$180.00

STATE-OF-THE-ART PROGRAM ON COMPOUND SEMICONDUCTORS 61 (SOTAPOCS 61) -AND- LOW DIMENSIONAL NANOSCALE ELECTRONIC AND PHOTONIC DEVICES 11. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.09

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 57 pages 9781510871694 Anderson, T. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$50.00

THIN FILM TRANSISTORS TECHNOLOGIES 14. (TFTT 14) (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.11

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AIMES 2018.

Softcover 194 pages 9781510871717 Kuo, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

WEARABLE SENSORS AND SYSTEMS 1 -AND- MICROFABRICATED AND NANOFABRICATED SYSTEMS FOR MEMS/NEMS 14. (AIMES 2018)

ECS Transactions Volume 86 No.16

Held 30 September - 4 October 2018, Cancun, Mexico. AiMES 2018.

Softcover 101 pages 9781510871762 Kholsa, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$75.00

Elsevier Procedia:

ADVANCES IN FREIGHT TRANSPORTATION AND LOGISTICS. EURO MINI CONFERENCE. 2018. (EMC-FTL 2018)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 30

Held 7-9 March 2018, Padova, Italy.

Softcover 383 pages 9781510871830 Barcelo, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$145.00

ASSEMBLY TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS. CIRP CONFERENCE. 7TH 2018. (CATS 2018)

Procedia CIRP Volume 76

Held 10-12 May 2018, Tianjin, China.

Softcover 210 pages 9781510869578 Wang, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$145.00

COMPUTER AIDED TOLERANCING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 15TH 2018. (CAT 2018)

Procedia CIRP Volume 75

Held 11-13 June 2018, Milan, Italy.

Softcover 426 pages 9781510870581 Moroni, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$155.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICCSCI 2018) **EMPOWERING SMART TECHNOLOGY IN DIGITAL ERA FOR A BETTER LIFE**

Procedia Computer Science Volume 135

Held 7-8 September 2018, Tangerang, Indonesia.

Softcover 748 pages 9781510870567 Budiharto, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$155.00

DISTRICT HEATING AND COOLING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2018. (DHC 2018)

Energy Procedia Volume 149

Held 9-12 September 2018, Hamburg, Germany. Softcover 641 pages 9781510870741 Weidlich, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$155.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND CLIMATE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2018. (CONECT 2018)

Energy Procedia Volume 147
Held 16-18 May 2018, Riga, Latvia.
Softcover 659 pages 9781510870734 Valtere, S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$155.00

Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline:

ANALYSIS AND DESIGN OF HYBRID SYSTEMS. IFAC CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (ADHS 2018)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 51, Issue 16
Held 11-13 July 2018, Oxford, UK.
Softcover 301 pages 9781510870802 Abate, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$185.00

FOUNDATIONS OF SYSTEMS BIOLOGY IN ENGINEERING. IFAC CONFERENCE. 7TH 2018. (FOSBE 2018)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 51, Issue 19
Held 5-8 August 2018, Chicago, Illinois, USA.
Softcover 137 pages 9781510871847 Hahn, J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$125.00

MODELLING, IDENTIFICATION AND CONTROL OF NONLINEAR SYSTEMS. IFAC CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (MICNON 2018)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 51, Issue 13
Held 20-22 June 2018, Guadalajara, Mexico.
Softcover 673 pages 9781510870789 Sanchez, E. N.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$195.00

NETWORKED AND AUTONOMOUS AIR AND SPACE SYSTEMS. IFAC WORKSHOP. 2018. (NAASS 2018)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 51, Issue 12
Held 13-15 June 2018, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA.
Softcover 147 pages 9781510870772 Hwang, I.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$125.00

PROGRAMMABLE DEVICES AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS. IFAC CONFERENCE. 15TH 2018. (PDES 2018)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 51, Issue 6
Held 23-25 May 2018, Ostrava, Czech Republic.
Softcover 513 pages 9781510871243 Slanina, Z.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$195.00

TIME DELAY SYSTEMS. IFAC WORKSHOP. 14TH 2018. (TDS 2018)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 51, Issue 14
Held 28-30 June 2018, Budapest, Hungary.
Softcover 329 pages 9781510870796 Insperger, T.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$185.00

Engineering Conferences International (ECI):

ALKALI ACTIVATED MATERIALS AND GEOPOLYMERS: VERSATILE MATERIALS OFFERING HIGH PERFORMANCE AND LOW EMISSION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018.

An ECI Continuing Series Volume 18AG
Held 27 May - 1 June 2018, Tomar, Portugal.
Softcover 157 pages 9781510870208 Provis, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$85.00

POLYMER REACTION ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (PRE 10)

An ECI Conference Series Volume 18AB
Held 20-25 May 2018, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic.
Softcover 120 pages 9781510870192 Tsavalas, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$85.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

MARINE ACQUISITION WORKSHOP. 2018.

Held 22-24 August 2018, Oslo, Norway. Softcover 118 pages 9781510869448 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

OLYMPUS FIELD DEVELOPMENT OPTIMIZATION. EAGE/TNO WORKSHOP. 2018.

Held 7 September 2018, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 105 pages 9781510869462 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

European Physical Society (EPS):

PLASMA PHYSICS. EPS CONFERENCE. 45TH 2018. (EPS 2018) (3 PARTS)

Europhysics Conference Abstracts Volume 42A
Held 2-6 July 2018, Prague, Czech Republic.
Softcover 1,755 pages 9781510868441 Coda, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$205.00

Indonesian Petroleum Association (IPA):

INDONESIAN PETROLEUM ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONVENTION. 41ST 2017. (4 VOLS) ACCELERATING REFORM TO RE-ATTRACT INVESTMENT TO MEET THE ECONOMIC GROWTH TARGET

Held 17-19 May 2017, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 2,826 pages 9781510870697 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$270.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

3DTV-CONFERENCE: THE TRUE VISION - CAPTURE, TRANSMISSION AND DISPLAY OF 3D VIDEO. 2018. (3DTV-CON 2018)

Held 3-5 June 2018, Helsinki, Finland. Softcover 95 pages 9781538661260 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$193.00

5G HARDWARE AND SYSTEM TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL MICROWAVE WORKSHOP SERIES. 2018. (IMWS-5G 2018)

Held 30-31 August 2018, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 99 pages 9781538611982 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$195.00

ACOUSTICS, SPEECH AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICASSP 2018) (11 VOLS)

Held 15-20 April 2018, Calgary, Alberta, Canada. Softcover 7,020 pages 9781538646595 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$1,695.00

ADVANCED ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. WRC SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (WRC SARA 2018)

Held 16 August 2018, Beijing, China. Softcover 339 pages 9781538676769 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$237.00

ADVANCES IN BIG DATA, COMPUTING AND DATA COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (icABCD 2018)

Held 6-7 August 2018, Durban, South Africa. Softcover 572 pages 9781538630617 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$277.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTRONICS, COMPUTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ICAECC 2018)

Held 9-10 February 2018, Bangalore, India. Softcover 534 pages 9781538637869 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$272.00

AFFECTIVE COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT INTERACTION. ASIAN CONFERENCE. 1ST 2018. (ACII Asia 2018)

Held 20-22 May 2018, Beijing, China. Softcover 265 pages 9781538653128 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$222.00

AGRO-GEOINFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2018. (Agro-Geoinformatics 2018)

Held 6-9 August 2018, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 551 pages 9781538650394 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$274.00

APPLIED ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (AE 2018)

Held 11-12 September 2018, Pilsen, Czech Republic. Softcover 188 pages 9781538643945 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$209.00

ARABIC AND DERIVED SCRIPT ANALYSIS AND RECOGNITION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2ND 2018. (ASAR 2018)

Held 12-14 March 2018, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 182 pages 9781538614600 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$209.00

BIG DATA AND INFORMATION SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2018. (IWBIS 2018)

Held 12-13 May 2018, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 168 pages 9781538655269 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$206.00

BIG DATA COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (BIGCOM 2018)

Held 7-9 August 2018, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 244 pages 9781538680223 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$220.00

BIG DATA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 2018. (BigData Congress 2018)

Held 2-7 July 2018, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 279 pages 9781538672334 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$226.00

BIOINSPIRED INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORK CONFERENCE. 2018. (IWOBI 2018)

Held 18-20 July 2018, San Carlos, Alajuela, Costa Rica. Softcover 358 pages 9781538675076 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$239.00

BIOMDLORE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018.

Held 28-30 June 2018, Bialystok, Poland. Softcover 68 pages 9781538623978 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$145.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICBEA 2018)

Held 9-12 July 2018, Funchal, Portugal. Softcover 99 pages 9781538680599 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$194.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 9TH 2018. (SIB 2018)

Held 16-18 May 2018, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 176 pages 9781538670095 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$207.00

BUSINESS INFORMATICS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 20TH 2018. (CBI 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-13 July 2018, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 385 pages 9781538670170 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$247.00

CLOUD COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2018. (CLOUD 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-7 July 2018, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 990 pages 9781538672365 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$361.00

COGNITIVE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICCC 2018)

Held 2-7 July 2018, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 131 pages 9781538672426 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$199.00

COGNITIVE INFORMATICS AND COGNITIVE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2018. (ICCI*CC 2018)

Held 16-18 July 2018, Berkeley, California, USA. Softcover 630 pages 9781538633618 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$287.00

COMMUNICATION SOFTWARE AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (ICCSN 2018)

Held 6-9 July 2018, Chengdu, China. Softcover 588 pages 9781538672242 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$280.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTING. IEEE COLOMBIAN CONFERENCE. 2018. (COLCOM 2018)

Held 16-18 May 2018, Medellin, Colombia. Softcover 217 pages 9781538668214 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$214.00

COMPUTATIONAL APPROACH IN SMART SYSTEMS DESIGN AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICASSDA 2018)

Held 15-17 August 2018, Kuching, Serawak, Malaysia. Softcover 275 pages 9781538683705 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$224.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (CICT 2018)

Held 9-10 February 2018, Ghaziabad, India. Softcover 273 pages 9781538608876 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$225.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND GAMES. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2018. (CIG 2018)

Held 14-17 August 2018, Maastricht, Netherlands. Softcover 510 pages 9781538643600 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$266.00

COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE/INTELLIGENCE AND APPLIED INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (CSII 2018)

Held 10-12 July 2018, Yonago, Japan. Softcover 173 pages 9781538678763 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$207.00

COMPUTER AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICCA 2018)

Held 25-26 August 2018, Beirut, Lebanon. Softcover 460 pages 9781538643723 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$256.00

COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICCCS 2018)

Held 27-30 April 2018, Nagoya, Japan. Softcover 521 pages 9781538663516 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$267.00

COMPUTER ARITHMETIC. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 25TH 2018. (ARITH 2018)

Held 25-27 June 2018, Amherst, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 152 pages 9781538626658 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$204.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2018. (ICCSE 2018)

Held 8-11 August 2018, Colombo, Sri Lanka. Softcover 853 pages 9781538654965 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$331.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. ASIA-PACIFIC WORLD CONGRESS. 4TH 2017. (APWC on CSE 2017)

Held 11-13 December 2017, Mana Island, Fiji. Softcover 272 pages 9781538645314 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$225.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2018. (CSIT 2018)

Held 11-12 July 2018, Amman, Jordan. Softcover 288 pages 9781538641538 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$227.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 15TH 2018. (JCSSE 2018)

Held 11-13 July 2018, Nakhonpathom, Thailand. Softcover 470 pages 9781538655399 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$264.00

COMPUTER SUPPORTED COOPERATIVE WORK IN DESIGN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2018. (CSCWD 2018)

Held 9-11 May 2018, Nanjing, China. Softcover 885 pages 9781538614839 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$331.00

COMPUTING AND NETWORK COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (CoCoNet 2018)

Held 15-17 August 2018, Astana, Kazakhstan.

Softcover 257 pages 9781538659298

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$223.00

COMPUTING METHODOLOGIES AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ICCMC 2018)

Held 15-16 February 2018, Erode, India. Softcover 1,077 pages 9781538634530

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$305.00

COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, CONTROL AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICCUBEA 2017) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-18 August 2017, Pune, India. Softcover 1,259 pages 9781538640098

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$407.00

CONTROL AND DECISION CONFERENCE. CHINESE. 2018. (CCDC 2018) (10 VOLS)

Held 9-11 June 2018, Shenyang, China. Softcover 6,780 pages 9781538612453 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$1,741.00

CONTROL AND MODELING FOR POWER ELECTRONICS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 19TH 2018. (COMPEL 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-28 June 2018, Padova, Italy. Softcover 1,134 pages 9781538655429 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$378.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. CHINESE. 37TH 2018. (CCC 2018) (13 VOLS)

Held 25-27 July 2018, Wuhan, China. Softcover 10,377 pages 9781538649688 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$2,215.00

CYBER TECHNOLOGY IN AUTOMATION, CONTROL, AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2017. (CYBER 2017) (2 VOLS)

Held 31 July - 4 August 2017, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 1,675 pages 9781538604915

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$477.00

DATA STREAM MINING AND PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (DSMP 2018)

Held 21-25 August 2018, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 619 pages 9781538628751

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$282.00

DIELECTRICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ICD 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-5 July 2018, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 1,010 pages 9781538663905 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$358.00

DIGITAL INTELLIGENCE FOR SYSTEMS AND MACHINES. WORLD SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (DISA 2018)

Held 23-25 August 2018, Kosice, Slovakia. Softcover 364 pages 9781538651032 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$238.00

EDGE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (EDGE 2018)

Held 2-7 July 2018, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 146 pages 9781538672396 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$202.00

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (ISET 2018)

Held 31 July - 2 August 2018, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 271 pages 9781538672105 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$226.00

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WIE CONFERENCE. 2017. (WIECONECE 2017)

Held 18-19 December 2017, Dehradun, India. Softcover 281 pages 9781538626221 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$225.00

ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGIES FOR AUTOMOTIVE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (AUTOMOTIVE 2018)

Held 9-11 July 2018, Milan, Italy. Softcover 202 pages 9781538651445 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$212.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (EMC EUROPE 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-30 August 2018, Amsterdam, Netherlands. Softcover 1,028 pages 9781467396998 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$372.00

ELECTRONICS AND NANOTECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2018. (ELNANO 2018)

Held 24-26 April 2018, Kyiv, Ukraine. Softcover 737 pages 9781538663844 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$303.00

ELECTRONICS INFORMATION AND EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2018. (ICEIEC 2018)

Held 15-17 June 2018, Beijing, China. Softcover 278 pages 9781538657751 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$225.00

ELECTRONICS, COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (CONECCT 2018)

Held 16-17 March 2018, Bangalore, India. Softcover 222 pages 9781538611135 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$214.00

ELECTRONICS, MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND NANO-TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (IEMENTech 2018)

Held 4-5 May 2018, Kolkata, India. Softcover 509 pages 9781538655511 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$269.00

EMERGING APPLICATIONS OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (EAIT 2018)

Held 12-13 January 2018, Kolkata, India. Softcover 207 pages 9781538637203 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$215.00

EMERGING TRENDS AND TECHNOLOGIES IN LIBRARIES AND INFORMATION SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2018. (ETTLIS 2018)

Held 21-23 February 2018, Noida, India. Softcover 408 pages 9781538608296 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$249.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR BLOCKCHAIN. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (WETSEB 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Śweden. Softcover 59 pages 9781538661772 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$141.00

ENERGY AND SUSTAINABILITY FOR SMALL DEVELOPING ECONOMIES. 2018. (ES2DE 2018)

Held 9-12 July 2018, Funchal, Portugal. Softcover 89 pages 9781538680926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$192.00

ENGINEERING CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 14TH 2018. (CONIIN 2018)

Held 14-19 May 2018, Queretaro, Mexico. Softcover 192 pages 9781538670194 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$210.00

EUROPEAN ENERGY MARKET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2018. (EEM 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 June 2018, Lodz, Poland. Softcover 1,146 pages 9781538614891 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$382.00

EVOLUTIONARY COMPUTATION. IEEE CONGRESS. 2018. (CEC 2018) (4 VOLS)

Held 8-13 July 2018, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 2,691 pages 9781509060184 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$681.00

FIELD-PROGRAMMABLE CUSTOM COMPUTING MACHINES. IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2018. (FCCM 2018)

Held 29 April - 1 May 2018, Boulder, Colorado, USA. Softcover 231 pages 9781538655238 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$218.00

FUTURE INTERNET OF THINGS AND CLOUD WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (FiCloudW 2018)

Held 6-8 August 2018, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 252 pages 9781538678114 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$221.00

FUTURE INTERNET OF THINGS AND CLOUD. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (FiCloud 2018)

Held 6-8 August 2018, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 451 pages 9781538675045 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$257.00

FUZZY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (FUZZ-IEEE 2018) (3 VOLS)

Held 8-13 July 2018, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 1,796 pages 9781509060214 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$511.00

GENDER EQUALITY IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (GE 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 49 pages 9781538661871 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$122.00

GEODETIC CONGRESS. BALTIC. 2018. (BGC Geomatics 2018)

Held 21-23 June 2018, Olsztyn, Poland. Softcover 378 pages 9781538648995 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$243.00

GLOBAL FLUID POWER SOCIETY PHD SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (GFPS 2018)

Held 18-20 July 2018, Samara, Russia. Softcover 315 pages 9781538647868 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$231.00

IEEE PHOTONICS SOCIETY SUMMER TOPICAL MEETING SERIES. 2018. (SUM 2018)

Held 9-11 July 2018, Waikoloa, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 264 pages 9781538653449 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$229.00

INDUSTRIAL INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2018. (INDIN 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-20 July 2018, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 1,103 pages 9781538648308 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$370.00

INFORMATION RETRIEVAL AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (CAMP 2018)

Held 26-28 March 2018, Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia. Softcover 238 pages 9781538638132 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$220.00

INFORMATION SECURITY. ASIA JOINT CONFERENCE. 13TH 2018. (AsiaJCIS 2018)

Held 8-9 August 2018, Guilin, China. Softcover 117 pages 9781538673812 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$197.00

INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICICE 2017)

Held 17-20 November 2017, Xiamen, Fujian, China. Softcover 580 pages 9781538632031 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$258.00

INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (TEMS-ISIE 2018)

Held 30 March - 1 April 2018, Beijing, China. Softcover 278 pages 9781538644768 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$224.00

INTELLIGENT AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICoIAS 2018)

Held 1-3 March 2018, Singapore. Softcover 232 pages 9781538663325 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$216.00

INTELLIGENT CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICICS 2018)

Held 20-21 April 2018, Phagwara, India. Softcover 467 pages 9781538664841 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$260.00

INTELLIGENT ROBOTIC AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (IRCE 2018)

Held 24-27 August 2018, Lanzhou, China. Softcover 279 pages 9781538674178 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$225.00

INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 2018. (ICIOT 2018)

Held 2-7 July 2018, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 190 pages 9781538672457 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$209.00

ISAF-FMA-AMF-AMEC-PFM JOINT CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2018. (IFAAP 2018)

Held 27 May - 1 June 2018, Hiroshima, Japan. Softcover 49 pages 9781538611630 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$115.00

LOCAL AND METROPOLITAN AREA NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (LANMAN 2018)

Held 25-27 June 2018, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 132 pages 9781538645345 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$200.00

MECHATRONICS AND AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICMA 2018) (4 VOLS)

Held 5-8 August 2018, Changchun, Jilin, China. Softcover 2,419 pages 9781538660768 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$666.00

MECHATRONICS, ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICMRA 2018)

Held 18-21 May 2018, Hefei, China. Softcover 215 pages 9781538652718 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$214.00

MECHATRONICS. 12TH FRANCE-JAPAN AND 10TH EUROPE-ASIA CONGRESS. 2018.

Held 10-12 September 2018, Tsu, Japan. Softcover 414 pages 9781538629833 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$248.00

METAMORPHIC TESTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 3RD 2018. (MET 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 54 pages 9781538661802 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$134.00

METHODS AND MODELS IN AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2018. (MMAR 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-30 August 2018, Miedzyzdroje, Poland. Softcover 964 pages 9781538643266 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$361.00

MOBILE TERAHERTZ SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (IWMTS 2018)

Held 2-4 July 2018, Duisburg, Germany. Softcover 83 pages 9781538612224 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$172.00

MULTIMEDIA AND EXPO WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICMEW 2018)

Held 23-27 July 2018, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 481 pages 9781538641965

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$260.00

NETWORK AND SYSTEMS SUPPORT FOR GAMES. ANNUAL WORKSHOP. 16TH 2018. (NetGames 2018)

Held 12-15 June 2018, Amsterdam, Netherlands.

Softcover 30 pages 9781538660997

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

ON-LINE TESTING AND ROBUST SYSTEM DESIGN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 24TH 2018. (IOLTS

Held 2-4 July 2018, Platja d'Aro, Spain. Softcover 294 pages 9781538659939

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$229.00

OPEN INNOVATIONS ASSOCIATION. CONFERENCE. 22ND 2018. (FRUCT 2018)

Held 15-18 May 2018, Jyvaskyla, Finland.

Softcover 302 pages 9781538657089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$230.00

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 17TH 2018. (ISPDC 2018)

Held 25-28 June 2018, Geneva, Switzerland.

Softcover 190 pages 9781538653319

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$211.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION IN REMOTE SENSING. IAPR WORKSHOP. 10TH 2018. (PRRS 2018)

Held 19-20 August 2018, Beijing, China.

Softcover 299 pages 9781538684801

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$228.00

PETROLEUM AND CHEMICAL INDUSTRY CONFERENCE EUROPE. 2018. (PCIC Europe 2018)

Held 5-7 June 2018, Antwerp, Belgium.

Softcover 223 pages 9781538644690

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$199.00

PLATFORM TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (PlatCon 2018)

Held 29-31 January 2018, Jeju, South Korea.

Softcover 227 pages 9781538647110

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$215.00

POWER AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SUMMER MEETING. 31ST 2018. (RVP-AI 2018)

Held 15-20 July 2018, Acapulco, Mexico.

Softcover 133 pages 9781538674543

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$197.00

POWER AND TIMING MODELING, OPTIMIZATION AND SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 28TH 2018. (PATMOS 2018)

- 27 -

Held 2-4 July 2018, Platja d'Aro, Spain. Softcover 260 pages 9781538663660

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$222.00

POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. NATIONAL. 2018. (NPEC 2018)

Held 9-10 March 2018, Madurai, India.

Softcover 302 pages 9781538638040

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$230.00

PRIVACY, SECURITY AND TRUST. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2017. (PST 2017)

Held 28-30 August 2017, Calgary, Alberta, Canada.

Softcover 404 pages 9781538624883

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$248.00

PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (ProComm 2018)

Held 22-25 July 2018, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 252 pages 9781538658581

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$221.00

QUALITY OF MULTIMEDIA EXPERIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (QoMEX 2018)

Held 29 May - 1 June 2018, Cagliari, Italy.

Softcover 353 pages 9781538626061

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$238.00

RADIO SCIENCE AND WIRELESS TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. CROSS STRAIT QUAD-REGIONAL. 2018. (CSQRWC 2018)

Held 21-24 July 2018, Xuzhou, China.

Softcover 533 pages 9781538664247

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$270.00

RAPID CONTINUOUS SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2018. (RCoSE 2018)

Held 29 May 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden.

Softcover 43 pages 9781538662625

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$111.00

REALIZING ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYNERGIES IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 6TH 2018. (RAISE 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden.

Softcover 55 pages 9781538661758

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$134.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN PHOTONICS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2017. (WRAP 2017)

Held 18-19 December 2017, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 188 pages 9781538668399

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$209.00

RELIABILITY AND MAINTAINABILITY SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 2018. (RAMS 2018)

Held 22-25 January 2018, Reno, Nevada, USA.

Softcover 960 pages 9781538628713

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$347.00

RENEWABLE AND SUSTAINABLE ENERGY CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2017. (IRSEC 2017) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-7 December 2017, Tangier, Morocco.

Softcover 1,139 pages 9781538628485

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$381.00

RESILIENCE WEEK. 2018. (RWS 2018)

Held 20-23 August 2018, Denver, Colorado, USA.

Softcover 161 pages 9781538669143

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$203.00

RESILIENT NETWORKS DESIGN AND MODELING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 10TH 2018. (RNDM 2018)

Held 27-29 August 2018, Longyearbyen, Svalbard, Norway.

Softcover 158 pages 9781538670316

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$204.00

ROBOTICS AND MECHATRONICS. RSI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2017. (ICRoM 2017)

Held 25-27 October 2017, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 629 pages 9781538657041 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$287.00

ROBOTICS SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (RoSE 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden.

Softcover 49 pages 9781538661840

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$122.00

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND RESCUE ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (SSRR 2018)

Held 6-8 August 2018, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 276 pages 9781538655733

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$223.00

SEARCH-BASED SOFTWARE TESTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 11TH 2018. (SBST 2018)

Held 28-29 May 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden.

Softcover 71 pages 9781538662670

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$164.00

SECURITY AWARENESS FROM DESIGN TO DEPLOYMENT. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (SEAD 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden.

Softcover 55 pages 9781538661789

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$130.00

SEMANTIC AND SOCIAL MEDIA ADAPTATION AND PERSONALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 13TH 2018. (SMAP 2018)

Held 6-7 September 2018, Zaragoza, Spain.

Softcover 119 pages 9781538682265

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$200.00

SEMICONDUCTOR ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICSE 2018)

Held 15-17 August 2018, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 278 pages 9781538652848

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$229.00

SENSORLESS CONTROL FOR ELECTRICAL DRIVES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2018. (SLED 2018)

Held 13-14 September 2018, Helsinki, Finland.

Softcover 167 pages 9781538644560

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$204.00

SERVICE OPERATIONS AND LOGISTICS, AND INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (SOLI 2018)

Held 31 July - 2 August 2018, Singapore. Softcover 308 pages 9781538645239

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$232.00

SERVICE SYSTEMS AND SERVICE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2018. (ICSSSM 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-22 July 2018, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 939 pages 9781538651797 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$343.00

SERVICES COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (SCC 2018)

Held 2-7 July 2018, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 307 pages 9781538672518 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$231.00

SMART CITIES. IEEE SUMMER SCHOOL. 1ST 2017. (S3C 2017)

Held 6-11 August 2017, Natal, Brazil. Softcover 169 pages 9781538610640 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$208.00

SMART ENERGY GRID ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (SEGE 2018)

Held 12-15 August 2018, Oshawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 377 pages 9781538664117

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$242.00

SMART INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (SmartloT 2018)

Held 17-19 August 2018, Xi'an, China. Softcover 284 pages 9781538685440 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$229.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR AI IN AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (SEFAIAS 2018)

Held 28 May 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 51 pages 9781538662618 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$126.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR COGNITIVE SERVICES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (SE4COG 2018)

Held 28-29 May 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 58 pages 9781538662564 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$145.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IN HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2018. (SEHS 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 51 pages 9781538660485 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$126.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING RESEARCH AND INDUSTRIAL PRACTICE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2018. (SER&IP 2018)

Held 29 May 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 27 pages 9781538662540 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$95.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING RESEARCH, MANAGEMENT AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2018. (SERA 2018)

Held 13-15 June 2018, Kunming, China. Softcover 220 pages 9781538658871 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$215.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: COMPANION. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2018. (ICSE-Companion 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 564 pages 9781538664797 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$283.00

SOFTWARE FAIRNESS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2018. (FairWare 2018)

Held 29 May 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 43 pages 9781538662571 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$115.00

List Price \$107.00

SOFTWARE QUALITIES AND THEIR DEPENDENCIES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (SQUADE 2018)

Held 27 May - 3 June 2018, Gothenburg, Sweden. Softcover 39 pages 9781538661864 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

SOLID STATE CIRCUITS CONFERENCE. IEEE EUROPEAN. 44TH 2018. (ESSCIRC 2018)

Held 3-6 September 2018, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 345 pages 9781538654057 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$244.00

SOLID-STATE DEVICE RESEARCH CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 48TH 2018. (ESSDERC 2018)

Held 3-6 September 2018, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 261 pages 9781538654026 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$229.00

SYSTEMS OF SIGNAL SYNCHRONIZATION, GENERATING AND PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS. 2018. (SYNCHROINFO 2018)

Held 4-5 July 2018, Minsk, Belarus. Softcover 699 pages 9781538664759 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$299.00

TECHNOLOGIES APPLIED TO ELECTRONICS TEACHING CONFERENCE. 13TH 2018. (TAEE 2018)

Held 20-22 June 2018, La Laguna, Spain. Softcover 353 pages 9781538609293 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$239.00

TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2018. (TEMSCON 2018)

Held 28 June - 1 July 2018, Evanston, Illinois, USA. Softcover 403 pages 9781538620489 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$247.00

TEST CONFERENCE IN ASIA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (ITC-Asia 2018)

Held 15-17 August 2018, Harbin, China. Softcover 158 pages 9781538651810 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$205.00

TRUST, SECURITY AND PRIVACY IN COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTL CONF. 17TH 2018. (TRUSTCOM/BIGDATASE 2018) (AND 12TH IEEE INTL CONF ON BIG DATA SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING) (3 VOLS)

Held 31 July - 3 August 2018, New York, New York, USA. Softcover 1,962 pages 9781538643891 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$550.00

UNDERWATER COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (UComms 2018)

Held 28-30 August 2018, Lerici, Italy. Softcover 173 pages 9781538664438 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$206.00

VISUAL LANGUAGES AND HUMAN-CENTRIC COMPUTING. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (VL/HCC 2018)

Held 1-4 October 2018, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 330 pages 9781538642368 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$234.00

WEB SERVICES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICWS 2018)

Held 2-7 July 2018, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 385 pages 9781538672488 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$244.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IFIP. 11TH 2018. (WMNC 2018)

Held 3-5 September 2018, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 130 pages 9781538651377 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$198.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2018. (ISWCS 2018)

Held 28-31 August 2018, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 750 pages 9781538650066 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$308.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCED COMPOSITE MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (ACMME 2018) (4 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 394 Held 16-17 June 2018, Xishuangbanna, China. Softcover 2,866 pages 9781510868656 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$240.00

AGRICULTURAL AND BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ABS 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 185 Held 26-29 June 2018, Hangzhou, China.
Softcover 347 pages 9781510870246 Golabi, M. H.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$125.00

BANDA SEA ECOSYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (ISBSE 2017)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 184
Held 23 October 2017, Jakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 120 pages 9781510870109 Tapilatu, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$115.00

COHERENT OPTICS AND OPTICAL SPECTROSCOPY. INTERNATIONAL YOUTH SCIENTIFIC SCHOOL. 21ST 2017. (COOS 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1068
Held 17-19 October 2017, Kazan, Russia.
Softcover 70 pages 9781510869417 Khamitovich, G. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2018. (ICEST 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 182 Held 20-22 June 2018, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 160 pages 9781510871915 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$115.00

ESTATE CROPS. INTERNATIONAL BIOTECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2017.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 183

Held 18-20 October 2017, Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 154 pages 9781510870093 Sumaryono, et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

INFORMATION SYSTEM AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ISAI 2018) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1069

Held 22-24 June 2018, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 1,263 pages 9781510870284 Tseng, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$170.00

MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGIES, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2ND 2018, (ICMT 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 398

Held 19-21 January 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA.

Softcover 228 pages 9781510870116

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

MATERIAL SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (ICMSE 2018) (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 397

Held 22-24 June 2018, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 977 pages 9781510870277 Chehade, F. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$170.00

MATERIALS AND RENEWABLE ENERGIES. EURO-MEDITERRANEAN CONFERENCE. 4TH 2017. (EMCMRE-

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1081

Held 8-11 May 2017, Marrakech, Morocco.

Softcover 88 pages 9781510870895 Oughaddou, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2018. (IWMSE

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 381

Held 18-20 May 2018, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 1,222 pages 9781510869400 Adiguzel, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$170.00

NANOSCIENCE AND NANOTECHNOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2017. (7TH NNS 2017) BETTER LIFE WITH NANOSCIENCE AND NANOTECHNOLOGY

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 395

Held 22-24 October 2017, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 172 pages 9781510870253 Winata, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

NUCLEAR PHYSICS. SYMPOSIUM. 41ST 2018. (COCOYOC 2018)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1078

Held 8-11 January 2018, Cocoyoc, Mexico.

Softcover 149 pages 9781510870871 Acosta, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

PHYSICS AND TECHNOLOGIES IN MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2018. (PTMDS 2018) (2 PARTS)

- 33 -

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1073

Held 18 July 2018, Depok, Indonesia. Softcover 1,538 pages 9781510870864

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$170.00

RECENT ADVANCEMENTS AND EFFECTUAL RESEARCHES IN ENGINEERING SCIENCE AND

TECHNOLOGY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2018, (RAEREST 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 396

Held 20-21 April 2018, Kerala State, India.

Softcover 520 pages 9781510870260

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$135.00

SOLID STATE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICSSST 2017) (AND WORKSHOP ON ADVANCED MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY: GROWTH AND CHARACTERIZATION) ENHANCING DIMENSIONAL NETWORK OF SCIENCE AND TECH...

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1083

Held 13-16 November 2017, Bayan Lepas, Malaysia.

Softcover 414 pages 9781510870901 Zubir Mat Jafri, M. et al

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$135.00

SYMMETRIES IN SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 17TH 2017. (SIS XVII)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1071

Held 30 July - 4 August 2017, Bregenz, Austria.

Softcover 316 pages 9781510870291

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

TARGET FABRICATION WORKSHOP. 6TH 2017. (TFW6) (AND 3RD TARGETRY FOR HIGH REPETITION RATE LASER-DRIVEN SOURCES CONFERENCE, TARG3)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1079

Held 8-11 May 2017, London, UK and 21-23 June 2017, Salamanca, Spain.

Softcover 144 pages 9781510870888 Spindloe, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$115.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADVANCES IN CIRCUITS, ELECTRONICS AND MICRO-ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2018. (CENICS 2018)

Held 16-20 September 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at NetWare 2018.

Softcover 15 pages 9781510872172 Ruckemann, C.-P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$35.00

ADVANCES IN FUTURE INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (AFIN 2018)

Held 16-20 September 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at NetWare 2018. Softcover 15 pages 9781510872165 Borcoci, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$35.00

EMERGING SECURITY INFORMATION, SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2018. (SECUREWARE 2018)

Held 16-20 September 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at NetWare 2018.

Softcover 157 pages 9781510872158 Yee, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

FUNDAMENTALS AND ADVANCES IN SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INTEGRATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (FASSI 2018)

Held 16-20 September 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at NetWare 2018.

Softcover 19 pages 9781510872196 Ireland, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$35.00

GREEN COMMUNICATIONS, COMPUTING AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (GREEN 2018)

Held 16-20 September 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at NetWare 2018.

Softcover 19 pages 9781510872202 Gersbeck-Schierholz, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$45.00

QUANTUM, NANO/BIO, AND MICRO TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2018. (ICQNM 2018)

Held 16-20 September 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at NetWare 2018. Softcover 22 pages 9781510872189 Dundas, D. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

SENSOR DEVICE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2018. (SENSORDEVICES 2018)

Held 16-20 September 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at NetWare 2018. Softcover 189 pages 9781510872141 Cruvinel, P. E. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$99.00

SENSOR TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2018. (SENSORCOMM 2018)

Held 16-20 September 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at NetWare 2018. Softcover 41 pages 9781510872134 Mauri, J. L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

International Association for Automation & Robotics in Construction (IAARC):

AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS IN CONSTRUCTION AND MINING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 35TH 2018. (ISARC 2018) (AND INTERNATIONAL AEC/FM HACKATHON) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-25 July 2018, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 1,230 pages 9781510869028 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$160.00

International Institute of Refrigeration (IIF / IIR):

PHASE CHANGE MATERIALS AND SLURRIES FOR REFRIGERATION AND AIR CONDITIONING. IIR CONFERENCE. 12TH 2018. (PCM 2018)

Refrigeration Science and Technology Proceedings 2018-2 Held 21-23 May 2018, Orford, Canada. Softcover 407 pages 9781510868359 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$115.00

International Society for Computers and Their Applications (ISCA):

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN INDUSTRY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2018. (CAINE 2018)

Held 8-10 October 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 213 pages 9781510871250 Shi, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND DATA ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2018. (SEDE 2018)

Held 8-10 October 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 166 pages 9781510871267 Harris Jr., F. C. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

<u>Italian Symposium on Advanced Database Systems (SEBD):</u>

ADVANCED DATABASE SYSTEMS. ITALIAN SYMPOSIUM. 26TH 2018. (SEBD 2018)

Held 24-27 June 2018, Castellaneta Marina, Italy. Softcover 381 pages 9781510869639 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$99.00

Kaleidoscope Learning:

E-LEARNING IN THE WORKPLACE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2018. (ICELW 2018)

Held 13-15 June 2018, New York, New York, USA. Softcover 73 pages 9780982767085 Guralnick, D. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$80.00

PNSQC/Pacific Agenda:

SOFTWARE QUALITY CONFERENCE. ANNUAL PACIFIC NORTHWEST. 36TH 2018. ON THE ROAD TO QUALITY

Held 8-10 October 2018, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 529 pages 9781510870420 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$99.00

Questex Media Group Inc:

SENSORS EXPO AND CONFERENCE. 2018. (2 VOLS) THE INDUSTRY'S LARGEST EVENT DEDICATED TO SENSORS, CONNECTIVITY, AND SYSTEMS

Held 26-28 June 2018, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 1,292 pages 9781510868847 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$225.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

ALGORITHMIC APPROACHES FOR TRANSPORTATION MODELLING, OPTIMIZATION, AND SYSTEMS. WORKSHOP. 18TH 2018. (ATMOS 2018)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 65
Held 23-24 August 2018, Helsinki, Finland.
Softcover 258 pages 9781510870550 Borndorfer, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99.00

ALGORITHMS IN BIOINFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 18TH 2018. (WABI 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 113
Held 20-22 August 2018, Helsinki, Finland.
Softcover 358 pages 9781510868328 Parida, L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99 00

APPROXIMATION ALGORITHMS FOR COMBINATORIAL OPTIMIZATION PROBLEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 21ST 2018. (APPROX 2018) (2 PARTS) (AND 22ND INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON RANDOMIZATION AND COMPUTATION, RANDOM 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 116
Held 20-22 August 2018, Princeton, New Jersey, USA. And the 22nd International Workshop on Randomization and Computation (RANDOM 2018).
Softcover 1,015 pages 9781510870512 Blais, E. et al.

- 36 -

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE LOGIC. EACSL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2018. (CSL 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 119
Held 4-8 September 2018, Birmingham, UK.
Softcover 718 pages 9781510870543 Ghica, D. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$150.00

CONCURRENCY THEORY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2018. (CONCUR 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 118
Held 4-7 September 2018, Beijing, China.
Softcover 676 pages 9781510870536 Schewe, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$150.00

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (GIScience 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 114

Held 28-31 August 2018, Melbourne, Australia.

Softcover 656 pages 9781510868335 Winter, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$145.00

LANGUAGES, APPLICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGIES. SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2018. (SLATE 2018)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 62

Held 21-22 June 2018, Guimaraes, Portugal.

Softcover 208 pages 9781510868342 Henriques, P. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$99.00

MATHEMATICAL FOUNDATIONS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 43RD 2018. (MFCS 2018) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 117

Held 27-31 August 2018, Liverpool, UK.

Softcover 1,307 pages 9781510870529 Potapov, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$170.00

OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 32ND 2018. (ECOOP 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 109

Held 16-21 July 2018, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.

Softcover 764 pages 9781510868304 Millstein, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$150.00

THEORY OF QUANTUM COMPUTATION, COMMUNICATION AND CRYPTOGRAPHY. CONFERENCE. 13TH 2018. (TQC 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 111

Held 16-18 July 2018, Sydney, Australia.

Softcover 181 pages 9781510868311 Jeffrey, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T):

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES AND MACHINES 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 119 pages 9781510869202 Denny, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. COMPUTATIONAL IMAGING XVI

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 151 pages 9781510869219 Bouman, C. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. IMAGE PROCESSING: ALGORITHMS AND SYSTEMS XVI

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 166 pages 9781510869226 Agaian, S. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. IMAGE QUALITY AND SYSTEM PERFORMANCE XV

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA.

Softcover 125 pages 9781510869233 Jin, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. IMAGE SENSORS AND IMAGING SYSTEMS 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 65 pages 9781510869240 Darmont, A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$70.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. IMAGING AND MULTIMEDIA ANALYTICS IN A WEB AND MOBILE WORLD 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 107 pages 9781510869257 Allebach, J. P. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS USING COMPUTER VISION 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 99 pages 9781510869264 Ngan, H. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. MATERIAL APPEARANCE 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 62 pages 9781510869271 Herbert, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$70.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. MEDIA WATERMARKING, SECURITY, AND FORENSICS 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 145 pages 9781510869288 Alattar, A. M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. MOBILE DEVICES AND MULTIMEDIA: ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES, ALGORITHMS, AND APPLICATIONS 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 95 pages 9781510869295 Akopian, D. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. PHOTOGRAPHY, MOBILE, AND IMMERSIVE IMAGING 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 81 pages 9781510869301 He, Z. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$70.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. STEREOSCOPIC DISPLAYS AND APPLICATIONS XXIX

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 96 pages 9781510869318 Woods, A. J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. THE ENGINEERING REALITY OF VIRTUAL REALITY 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 68 pages 9781510869325 Dolinsky, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$70.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. VISUAL INFORMATION PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION IX

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 108 pages 9781510869332 Zhu, F. M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

ELECTRONIC IMAGING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IS&T INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. VISUALIZATION AND DATA ANALYSIS 2018

Held 28 January - 1 February 2018, Burlingame, California, USA. Softcover 116 pages 9781510869349 Wischgoll, T. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$85.00

Society for Modeling & Simulation International (SCS):

SIMULATION FOR ARCHITECTURE AND URBAN DESIGN. SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (SIMAUD 2017)

Simulation Series Vol 49 #11
Held 22-24 May 2017, Toronto, Canada.
Softcover 304 pages 9781510870185
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99.00

SIMULATION FOR ARCHITECTURE AND URBAN DESIGN. SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (SIMAUD 2018)

Simulation Series Vol 50 #7
Held 4-7 June 2018, Delft, The Netherlands.
Softcover 282 pages 9781510863156
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$99.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION OF UNCONVENTIONAL RESOURCES SYMPOSIUM. SPE ARGENTINA. 2018.

Held 14-16 August 2018, Neuquen, Argentina. Softcover 591 pages 9781510870482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$145.00

Sugar Industry Technologists Inc (SIT):

SUGAR INDUSTRY TECHNOLOGISTS. ANNUAL MEETING. 77TH 2018.

Sugar Industry Technologists, Inc. Volume LXXVII
Held 25-28 March 2018, Bonita Springs, Florida, USA.
Softcover 156 pages 9781510870178
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00